

Hanslope Parish Council

Minutes of a Meeting held in the Village Hall on Monday 14th February 2011 at 7.30 pm

Councillors attending; Mr Geary (Chairman), Mr Cook, Mrs Courtman, Mr Dodworth
Mrs Hayward, Mrs Hetherington, Mr Lancaster, Mrs Mobley,
Mr Reynolds

Clerk; Mr McDonald

Item 1 Apologies;

Mr A. Geary (Ward Councillor)

Item 2 Declarations of interest's statement;

Mr Cook and Mrs Hayward Item 6

Item 3 Acceptance of the Minutes of the January 2011 meeting

The Council resolved; "To accept the minutes as a true record of the January 2011 meeting"

Item 4 Matters arising not covered by agenda items

Item 5b withdrawn by the applicant

Item 5 Friends of Hanslope re Street Fayre

Mr Lee and Mr Harradine joined the meeting and requested permission to use the recreation ground for the 2011 Street Fayre on September 10th.

The Parish Council approved this request subject to the Recreation Ground Sports Club meeting with a representative from the Friends of Hanslope and a ground inspection a few days before the event to make a final decision

Item 6 Allotments; Revised Rules and Conditions

The Council resolved; "To approve the new version of the revised rules which includes several amendments suggested by the allotment plot holders at the Allotment AGM"
Copies will be distributed to all allotment plot holders

Item 7 Finance

- a. The Council resolved; "To make a £4,000 donation to the Village Hall Management Committee to help with the running and administration costs"

- b. The account for the month was examined and the Council resolved; “To approve and sign cheques to the value of £6,113.52 to cover outstanding bills and commitments”
- c. The Council resolved; “To approve a quote of £6,550.47 plus VAT from Streetcare to provide a grass and hedge cutting service for the Castlethorpe Road recreation ground”
- d. The Council resolved; “To approve a quote of £541.92 plus vat from Streetcare to provide a hedge cutting service for the Newport Road allotment field and £40 per occasion on demand to grass cut the ridings”

Item 8 Correspondence

- a. Neighbourhood Management survey to be completed and returned to M.K. Council
- b. Response to be sent to M.K. Council regarding suggested pedestrian warning sign in Church End
- c. Suggested re-surfacing request to be made to M.K. Council regarding the area between the newsagents and High Street
- d. Letter from RWE npower renewable regarding the possible Orchard Way wind farm in Little Linford to be acknowledged
- e. E mail from local resident regarding traffic safety issues to be forwarded to M.K. Council highways department
- f. Parish Council to respond to local resident in item e. above explaining action to be taken

Item 9 Planning

- | | |
|--------------|--|
| 10/02634/ful | New Stable Block |
| 10/02633/ful | New doors and screens
The Barn, Pindon End. (Castlethorpe Parish)
No objection provided private use only |
| 10/02535/tpo | Pollard Willow Tree
Northcott House, St James Close; no objection |
| 11/00063/ful | Rear extension
38 Hartwell Road; no objection |

Item 10 Councillors Reports

- Mr Cook reported from a Recreation Ground Sports Club meeting
- Mr Geary reported from a Playbuilder meeting
- Mr Geary reported from the North East Ward Forum meeting
- Mrs Hayward reported from a Parish Plan meeting
- Mr Lancaster reported from the Ward Forum meeting

Mr Reynolds reported from a public meeting ref the possible Little Linford Wind Farm

Mr Reynolds reported from a Village Hall Management Committee meeting

Mr Reynolds reported from the Allotments AGM

Item 11 Ongoing Business

Newsletter

Suggested items; Parish Council election in May, Capital schemes, Parish Plan reference possible new building in the recreation ground

Streetcare

Several items reported to be passed to M.K. Council for actioning

There being no further business to discuss the Chairman closed the meeting

At 10.45 pm